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Bec:
Subject: FW: SDG&E Response filed in R13-09-011 on October 21

Mr. Brill
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I received your request to email to the service list in this proceeding some minor corrections to
your October 21, 2013 filed comments. I find the request reasonable and will allow it in order
to provide the corrections to parties. Commission Rules of Practice and Procedure (Rule) 1.12
(¢) states that corrections that do not alter the substance of a filed document are not to be filed.

I am carbon copying the service lists for Rulemakings 13-09-011 and 07-01-041 so that they
are aware of this exchange.

Thank you.

Kelly A. Hymes

Administrative Law Judge
California Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness Avenue, Room 5111
San Francisco, CA 94102

(415) 703-5132

Facts are stubborn things; and whatever may be our wishes, our inclinations, or the
dictates of our passions, they cannot alter the state of facts and evidence. -- John
Adams

From: Brill, Thomas R. [mailto: TBrill@semprautilities.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2013 3:21 PM

To: Hymes, Kelly A.

Subject: SDG&E Response filed in R13-09-011 on October 21

ALJ Hymes,

I left you a voicemail earlier this afternoon on a procedural matter regarding the response that
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SDG&E filed in R. 13-09-011 this past Monday. In short, the appendix to SDG&E’s response
contained five minor errors that we would like to correct through the submittal of a revised
Response. I am writing to inquire as to whether it would be acceptable for me to request leave
to file this revised pleading through an e-mail addressed to you that is served on all parties of
record this afternoon. I would attach a copy of the revised response and include a summary of
the revisions that are being made to the appendix in that e-mail.

Thank you for your attention to this matter,

Tom Bnll

Thomas R. Brill

Special Counsel and Director of Strategic Projects
San Diego Gas and Electric

Office: (858) 654-1601

Cell: (619) 823-0044
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